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ALEXANDE 1
REGIONAL HIGH/

EXTERNAL MEMO

TO: AGRHS PARENTS AND GUARDIANS

FROM: DREW POLLOCK, INTERIM PRINCIPAL

DATE: OCTOBER 31, 2023

SUBJECT: UPCOMING COMMON FRONT STRIKE ACTION - NOVEMBER 6, 2023

Dear AGRHS Parents and Guardians,

As per the email sent out by the school board on Friday October 27th, our four educational unions
are planning a legal strike the morning of Monday, November 6", 2023 ending at 10:30am. Below are
important points of information that are unique to AGRHS. As previously communicated by the School
Board, there will be NO MORNING BUS TRANSPORTATION. There will be regular bus routes in the
afternoon.

Drop off:

We will start receiving students at 11am. You are asked to complete drop off by entering through the lower
gates and exiting by the upper gates. Students must enter the school by Door 2. Please be vigilant and
follow traffic signs and personnel to ensure safety for all. Please see the map on the next page as a
reference.

Absences:
We ask that you refrain from calling in absences on this day, and please use Mozaik Parent Portal
instead. In the event of high absenteeism, no phone calls will be made to confirm attendance.

Athletics and Late Bus Routes:
There will be late bus routes running, please see the game/practice schedule for a list of teams practicing
on Monday, November 6th.

Cafeteria Service:
There will be a regular cafeteria service at lunch starting at normal times. However, there will be no

service at morning recess.

Should you have any questions, you are encouraged to contact Principal Drew Pollock or Vice Principals
Kohl Kelso, Melissa Dingman, and Marc Ghilarducci.

Interim Principal,

G

Drew Pollock



Drop Off Map:
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